From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG);
Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Richardson, Margaret (SMQO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Colborn, Paul P
(SMO)

Sent: 7/1/2011 5:14:51 PM

Subject: FW: Letter from DOJ Acting |G

Attachments: Issa to OIG 6-22-2011 Letter.pdf; Letter to Chmn Issa Fast & Furious 1July11.pdf

From: Lerner, Jay N. (OIG)

Sent: Friday, July 01, 2011 5:07 PM
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Subject: Letter from DOJ Acting IG

Matt — Please find attached the letter from the Acting Inspector General in response to Congressman Issa’s letter (also
attached). Also, here is the site for the article: http:/nationaljournal.com/member/nationalsecurity/republicans-
fear-gun-smuggling-investigation-may-be-biased-20110622?mrefid=site _search. Hope this is helpful — please let me
know if you have any questions or would like to discuss further, thank you.

Have a nice holiday weekend.

Jay N. Lerner

Senior Counsel

Office of the Inspector General
U.S. Department of Justice
(202) 514-3435
Jay.Lerner@usdoj.gov

DOJ-FF-46754
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